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FCC Class Il and ISED Class IV Permissive Change Request

Issued by:
u-blox AG
Ziurcherstrasse 68
CH-8800 Thalwil / Switzerland
Phone: +4144722 74 44
Fax: +41 44722 74 47
info@u-blox.com

Subject: FCC Class Il Permissive Change and ISED Class IV Permissive Change request on:
Model: SARA-U201
FCC ID: XPY1CGMS5NNN
IC: 8595A-1CGMS5NNN

Dear Examiner,

For the above indicated device and pursuant FCC §2.1043 and IC RSP-100 Sec. 7.5 we, u-blox AG, hereby
request the evaluation of a FCC Class Il and a ISED Class IV permissive change as described below.
Our device is going to be integrated in the G7C device:

Model: 102154
HMN: G7C

The main changes in the modular approval conditions granted to our module, once integrated in the G7C device
will be as follows:

- The module will be used in portable exposure conditions.
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Marco Barchitta, Senior Certification Engineer

u-blox Italia S.p.A.con socio unico Via Stazione di Prosecco, 15 34010 - Sgonico (Trieste) Italy
u-blox Italia S.p.A. is a wholly owned subsidiary of u-blox AG

Author  Giulio Comar Department: cert Page: 1/1
Filename = BlacklineSafety G7C_SARA-U201_FCC-C2PC_ISED-C4PC.docx
M102 e
Copyright © 2016 u-blox Italia S.p.A. All rights reserved Confidential

Rev. 1



